

Contact

sepehrrezaei29@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/rezaeisepehr
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

ClickHouse

Mqtt

emqx

Sepehr Rezaei

Technical lead

Tehran Province, Iran

Summary

Experienced Back End Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in DevOps, Servers, Linux Server, Linux, and Logging. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Computer/Information Technology Administration and Management from Bu-Ali Sina University.

Experience

Pishtazan

Senior Software Engineer

April 2024 - Present (10 months)

Tehran, Tehran Province, Iran

Paknevis

Technical Lead

January 2022 - April 2024 (2 years 4 months)

CRCIS

Back End Developer

September 2020 - December 2022 (2 years 4 months)

Education

Bu-Ali Sina University

Bachelor's degree, Computer/Information Technology Administration and Management · (2017 - 2021)

Bu-Ali Sina University

Master's degree, Computer Hardware Engineering · (October 2021)